

LEONA VALLEY TOWN COUNCIL MINUTES  
JUNE 11th, 2018

1. Call to Order 7:03p.m.- Perri Bach
2. Pledge of Allegiance- Perri Bach
3. Roll Call- Jessica Reaves- Mike Publicker present, Cassandra Parks present, Peggy Fuller present, Perri Bach present, Jessica Reaves present.
4. Approval of May minutes- Peggy made a motion to approve the 2018 May meeting minutes, Cassandra Parks seconded, all were in favor and the minutes were approved.
5. Treasure's Report- Peggy Fuller.
  1. Earned \$1.60 in Money Market interest, all assets are \$103,081.84. All filings are up to date.
6. Sheriff's Report- Deputy Schnieder Absent.
7. Committee Reports

a) ARTC-

Issues with evacuations of large animals, asking people to fill out a survey of a Public Safety Survey of Homes and livestock to help with evacuations and issues during natural disasters.

-Second presentation was from Regional Planning updating information about the CSD's and presenting to the public the draft and concept forms of what residents like and do not like about their community.

- There was also a presentation on air quality and the things going on within our valleys. Jacki Ayer from Acton is heading up the air quality issues.
- Littlerock Dam will be open for recreation the 16th & 17th of June.
- Talked briefly about the SEA ordinance.

b) Bouquet Canyon Corridor-

-16 tickets were issued, one collision and nothing has been reported for May.

c) Fundraising Committee- Jessica Reaves

- Looking to do a Fundraiser on August 4th presented the board with a date for a BBQ, the date was approved. Budget is still in the works.

d) Land Use Committee- Peggy Fuller

Cenntienial Project was submitted and there were a lot of comments and hesitations with the initial project. Regional Planning is having a hearing about telling the Commission about the new CSD project and starting over.

e) Public Safety - John Grimm

- Call Firefighters should be able to apply all year long, only 1400 applications in all the Western United States, and only 28 people applicable to the job.

- CERT program past, present, or future CERT members.
- Neighborhood Watch meeting on Wednesday, June 20th.
- Free CPR class August 11th for all Leona Valley residents.
- Send email to Supervisors office about getting call firefighters.

f)Water Committee

-State has released draft map of GSA areas, they have re-categorized us as a low-priority basin.

## 8. Public Comments

- a. LVIA Announcements- Cherry Parade was a success! June 26th the driveway will start being paved and go through the month of July. Next meeting at Community Building people will use the East driveway and walk up.
- b. SERTOMA- Gala Under the Stars was a massive success for the community and had a great turnout and great amount of donations and are continuous coming in. Live Again located off of San Francisquito, rehabilitation center that provides people to help with events.
- c. Neighborhood Watch- 6pm Potluck, at Community Building June 26th, topics will be mail theft and building defensible areas around the structures.
- d. Historical Society- Phil Spangenberg will be reporting on earlier days of Peterson Ranch and different aspects of an older Leona Valley. August meeting will be a BBQ at Lazy T Ranch.

## 9. General Public Comments

- a. TK has had an issue of vandalism on Ritter Ranch, asks that we please respect the trails and maintain the area. Crime reports have been reported against the issues on Ritter Ranch.

## 10. Town Council Member Comments:

- a. Peri wanted to address LVTC and their connection with the sign codes, it is a residents responsibility to report to Code Enforcement. Information on how to report a code violation.
- b. Cassandra as admin on Town Council Page.
- c. Temporary construction trailer on Bouquet asking if that is a county Trailer or personal trailer placed on Bouquet.

## 10. Old Bussiness

- Nothing to report.

## 11. New Business

- Nothing to report.

12. Adjournment- Mike Publicker made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:04p.m. Cassandra Parks seconded the motion all were in favor and the meeting adjourned.